From: Francis, Kiza

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 11:56 AM
To: 'Myles,Debra [CEAA]'; McGee, Kelly
Subject: JRP Crown Consulation Update slides

Ms. Myles / Ms. McGee,

Please see the attached presentation for the Crown Consultation Summary update scheduled for January
29, 2013 with the JRP, as requested.

CNSC staff will be available, as requested, to speak to these slides tomorrow.

sincerely,
Kiza Francis

Kiza Francis

Environmental Assessment Specialist /
Spécialiste en évaluation environnementale
Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission
613-947-1051
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- OVERVIEW .

e Update on First Nation and Métis Consultation
— Saugeen Ojibway Nation (SON)
— Meétis Nation of Ontario (MNO)
— Historic Saugeen Métis (HSM)
— United Chiefs and Councils of Manitoulin (UCCM)
—  Wikwemikong Unceded Indian Reserve
— Haudenosaunee Confederacy Chiefs

¥ |



Saugeen Ojibway Nation

e Meetings
— Meeting was held on January 22, 2013
e |ssues Raised

— SON requesting that DGR and APM be discussed together
— as per their cumulative effects application made to the
JRP

— No guarantee that the project won’t impact them — they
are already feeling socio-economic impacts

— SON wants to be part of the decision-making process — the
project is proposed in their traditional territory

— Free, Prior and Informed Consent included in the United
Nation Declaration on Rights for Indigenous Peoples

— Crown/SON relationship is beyond s.35 Duty to Consult




Saugeen Ojibway Nation

* Proposed next steps (from Jan 22 meeting)
— Bring concerns to the JRP
— Subsequent meeting to continue discussions

— Staff to bring concerns regarding APM to NWMO
and NRCan

— CNSC staff to consider technical sessions with the
SON with respect to concerns brought forward
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Métis Nation of Ontario

* Meetings
— Two meetings held since last update

— October 18, November 29 2012

* Presentation given to CNSC staff on consultation protocol and shared
information on culture and customs

e [ssues Raised (via submissions/meetings)
— Lack of Aboriginal representation on JRP
— Relationship building very important
— EA does not recognize socio-economic environment of Métis
— MNO feel they were not consulted on selection VECs
— Consideration of Métis rights

— ldentification of appropriate “Duty to Consult” requirements of the
Minister of Environment

e Traditional Land Use Study for OPG and JRP expected to be
submitted as well as more comments on EIS

— CNSC staff to review Traditional Land Use Study based on the EIS
findings to determine any impacts to Métis rights




Historic Saugeen Metis

* Meetings
— Meeting held October 17, 2012

e Other

— HSM shared with CNSC staff a presentation on the history
of their people in the Saugeen area.

— The HSM “Atlas” is expected to be ready in early 2013
— No other concerns or issues brought forward at this time
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| United Chiefs and Councils of Manitoulin l

* Correspondence

— The UCCM extends an invitation to the JRP to

come visit — reiterated in a letter to CNSC staff
dated September 24, 2012

e |ssues

— UCCM is interested in speaking directly to the JRP
and will be sending a letter directly to the Panel.
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I Wikwemikong Unceded Indian Reserve.

e Meetings / Planning of Meetings
— CNSC has extended an offer
— No further meetings requested

* |ssues
— None raised at this point
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Haudenosaunee Confederacy Chiefs

. Correspondence
— CNSC staff continue to send all updates via letter mail and e-mail
. Issues

— HDI sent a letter requesting CNSC pay their consultation fee, and indicating
that the DGR project may have an impact within their treaty area

— CNSC staff responded requesting the following information:
e the First Nation(s) representing by HDI

e written confirmation from the respective First Nation that HDI has been
authorized with delegated authority to speak on behalf of that First
Nation

. a First Nation based contact, apart from the HDI, for each First Nation
listed.

— No response has been provided from the HDI or from the Haudenosaunee
Confederacy Chiefs (cc’d on letter to HDI)

CNSC staff continues to send correspondence to the main contact address
for the Haudenosaunee Confederacy Chiefs
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